# REGULAR MEETING BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TOWN OF REDINGTON SHORES WEDNESDAY, MARCH 8, 2023 - 6:00 P.M. MINUTES

**CALL TO ORDER:** 6:00 P.M. Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>ATTENDANCE:</u> Mayor Commissioner Henderson, Vice Mayor Commissioner Krouk, Commissioner Later, Commissioner Krajewski, Commissioner Blackburn, Town Administrator Shoobridge, Attorney Jay Daigneault. Quorum present.

# **CONSENT AGENDA**

Commissioner Blackburn moved to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Later 2<sup>nd</sup>. Vote taken: All yay.

## APPEARANCES AND PRESENTATIONS

1. <u>Detective Alexandra Holt, Indian Shores Police Department</u> - Administrator Shoobridge moves to allow Detective Holt to speak regarding a new program they have launched. The Indian Shores Police Department is now part of the Pinellas County Sheriff's Office "Respond with Care" sticker program. Individuals with a variety of special needs can display the sticker so that law enforcement, EMS or fire personnel will know that they may have to make accommodations when interacting with the individual.

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

1. <u>Establishing Town Administrator performance objectives</u>- tabled for Commission to have the opportunity to review submitted goal/priority sheets.

## **NEW BUSINESS**

- 1. <u>Audit RFP 2023-01</u> Handouts provided. No Commission discussion. No public discussion.
- 2. <u>Discussion of Del Bello Park exercise equipment replacement</u> Administrator Shoobridge addressed the recent removal of two exercise equipment pieces from the park for safety reasons. The equipment that was left is in poor condition. He has already begun the process of getting quotes to replace the equipment. The recent paver replacement project came in under budget, freeing up possible funding of the equipment. Decisions will need to be made on what type of new equipment will be installed.

<u>Action Item</u>: Involve Parks and Rec Committee in the decision making process <u>Person Responsible</u>: Administrator Shoobridge

Public Comment: Christy Herig – 17609 1<sup>st</sup> St E

#### **MISCELLANEOUS**

Special Meeting – Monday, March 20, 2023 – 12:30 p.m. Workshop Meeting- Wednesday, March 29, 2023- 2:00 p.m. Regular Meeting- Wednesday, April 12, 2023- 6:00 p.m.

# **COMMISSION REPORTS**

Mayor Henderson, Vice Mayor Commissioner Krouk, Commissioner Blackburn, Commissioner Krajewski, Commissioner Later presented reports. Chief Swann and Town Administrator Shoobridge presented reports.

<u>Mayor Commissioner Henderson</u>- Discussed possibly increasing our parking ticket fines. Commission to discuss further at a future workshop. She presented the newest layout being considered for the new North Redington Beach multi-use facility. Mayor Commissioner Henderson thanked Vice Mayor Commissioner Krouk and Commissioner Krajewski for their service to the Town.

<u>Vice Mayor Commissioner Krouk</u> -Wished Christy Herig success as she takes on her new District 2 Commissioner role on March 20<sup>th</sup>. She thanked the Commission, Attorneys, Staff, and residents for their support during her time as Vice Mayor Commissioner.

<u>Commissioner Blackburn</u>-Thanked Vice Mayor Commissioner Krouk and Commissioner Krajewski for their support, knowledge, advice, and mentorship. Gave a Beautification Committee update on Del Bello Park. Due to sea grapes requiring a large amount of water, the committee is considering alternate plants. Doris from Pinellas County Extension would like to come and be a guest speaker at a future Commission Meeting, possibly April 12<sup>th</sup>, 2023.

<u>Commissioner Later</u>- Reported that the Towns social events have now been templated and stored in the cloud for future events.

<u>Commissioner Krajewski</u>- Thanked the Commission, town staff, Chief Swann and Major Smith for the time he has worked with them. Commissioner Krajewski spoke regarding the performance of Mary Palmer, the towns former Town Clerk.

<u>Administrator Shoobridge</u>- Gave an update on the CRS deadline of March 21<sup>st</sup> and the CRS visit on March 28<sup>th</sup>. He is currently looking into CRS points that we have not yet received. The USSI Meter Contract is up, and Commission is asked if they want to extend the contract. Bill moved to extend, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Later. Roll Call: All Yay. Public comment: Christy Herig- 17609 1<sup>st</sup> St E.

<u>Chief Swann</u>-Currently working on a survey for Pinellas County Emergency Management. The police department is about to receive Mock accreditation from FDLE. He is currently working with Redington Shores Attorney Eschenfelder and the Indian Shores Town Attorney to implement a policy/procedure for unsupervised adolescents. Chief Swann met with the siren/speaker installer regarding the speaker install. Electric work will be needed in the next few months.

**PUBLIC COMMENTS** (Items not previously discussed on this Agenda)

Bennett Walling – 177456 Wall Circle Rich Perez – 17725 Long Point Drive

**ADJOURNMENT** 7:16 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tracy Campbell

Tracy Campbell Town Clerk